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TO: \%_Z_M_]_M ﬁﬁ-{(  CONTROL COPY NO.: | ’25

FROM: EMERGENCY PLANNING : DATE: 5/99%
SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION OF REVISIONS TO THE INDIAN POINT #3 EMERGENCY PLAN
The enclosed revisions are for your controlled copy of the IP-3 Emergency Plan. Please

discard old sheets, insert new sheets, initial/date this transmittal and return it to the

IP-3 DOCUMENTS DEPARTMENT. If you have any questions regarding these changes, call
Emergency Planning (x8404/x8415). ) .

Thank you.

VOLUME I - EMERGENCY PLAN

OLD " NEW
N/A Cover Sheet Rev. 39
THE REVISED COVER SHEET WAS ERRONEOUSLY LEFT OUT OF THE RECENT DISTRIBUTION (5/99) ..

REMOVE ANY REMAINING COVER SHEET AND REPLACE WITH REV. 39 ATTACHED.

I acknowledge the receipt of these revisions to the IP-3 Emergency Plan.
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REV. 39
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EMERGENCY PLAN VOLUME I

THIS PROCEDURE IS TSR EZET

THIS PROCEDURES IS NW |:]
. L_//. | .
WRITTEN BY: \ C e a A /’) 3// //7

JA
SIGNATURE/DAT
REVIEWED BY: W 5:20-%9

. SIGNATURE/DATE
APPROVED BY: H([LLU/( WA LC /43/)& D/ / 5/(
7 SIGNATURE/DATE
EFFECTIVE DATE: 5//‘-/ / 4(7

PROCEDURE USE IS
REFERENCE




